

# PAWEŁ BULWAN

SOFTWARE DEVELOPER



## ABOUT ME

I specialize in .NET and Azure. I have 10 years of experience in software development, yet I am still passionate about it.

I search for a workplace where I can grow while maintaining work-life balance.

- 📍 Warsaw, Poland
- ✉️ [pawel.bulwan@gmail.com](mailto:pawel.bulwan@gmail.com)
- ☎️ +48 791 758 256
- 🌐 <https://taurit.pl/cv>

## EDUCATION

### M.Sc.: Information and Decision Systems

Warsaw University of Technology  
2012-2013

### B.Eng.: Computer Science

Warsaw University of Technology  
2008-2011

## CERTIFICATES

- 2022 Developing Solutions for Microsoft Azure
- 2021 Azure Fundamentals
- 2014 Implementing Azure Infrastructure Solutions
- 2012 SQL Server 2008 Development

See complete list of my 12 certificates at my LinkedIn profile.

## EXPERIENCE

### FOSS as Senior Cloud Developer 2022-present

I worked on migration of a large, monolithic system to Azure services. The system collects data from a range of hardware devices.

Stack: .NET 6, C#, Azure DevOps, Azure App Services, SQL Server, and lots of architectural/concept work.

### Demant as Senior .NET Developer 2018-2022

First, I worked on end-user products related to hearing instruments. Then I joined the infrastructure/platform team, which created re-usable components for other teams in R&D.

Stack: Azure Kubernetes Service, Azure DevOps, Azure Functions, Azure Data Lake, Cosmos DB, Event Hubs, React, WPF, and others.

### Medicalgorithmics as C# Developer 2017-2018

I developed software for a mobile cardiac telemetry monitoring system.

Stack: C#, ASP.NET Web Forms, Windows Forms. Also, profiling and optimizing CPU & memory usage with dotMemory and dotTrace, working with multithreaded code daily.

### ITMAGINATION as Software Engineer 2015-2016

We developed a large, distributed, web-based ERP system. I worked as a regular developer, coding and unit-testing implemented features.

Stack: ASP.NET MVC, NServiceBus, NHibernate, knockout, NUnit.

### Seven Dots as .NET Developer 2011-2015

We developed a range of projects for private and public sector. Most of the projects aimed at optimizing clients' workflows.

Stack: SharePoint, SQL Server, ASP.NET Web Forms, JavaScript, CSS, Microsoft Office add-ons.

---

I give consent for my personal data included in my application to be processed for the purposes of future recruitments.